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DATE:  August 16, 2012 

 

TO:  Paul R. Rakosky 

  Director of Finance and Management 

 

FROM: Greg Davies 

  Director of Public Utilities 

 

RE:  BID RECOMMENDATION – # SA004509 

  PURCHASE OF ONE 60 FT. AERIAL BUCKET TRUCK 

 

The Purchasing office opened formal bids on August 9, 2012 for the purchase of a 60 Foot 

Insulated Aerial Tower/Cab & Chassis for the Division of Power and Water.  One (1) bid was 

received. 

 

Utility Truck Equipment Inc. is the apparent low bid of $204,845.00 and they meet all our 

specifications. 

 

Therefore, The Department of Public Utilities, Division of Power and Water recommend the 

award go to Utility Truck Equipment Inc. as the lowest responsive, responsible, and best bidder 

to meet our specifications.  This award is for One (1) of item # one (1) a 60 Foot Insulated Aerial 

Bucket Truck with Cab and Chassis to include item # two (2) and item # four (4).  The total 

award will be for $211,495.00. 

 

Item #1 - 60 Foot Insulated Aerial Tower w/Cab & Chassis $204,845.00 

Item #2 - Dimensions Model DUI 12/2500 Quasi Sine Wave Inverter $3,250.00 

Item #4 – Aerial Device manufacturers service school to include training, transportation,        

lodging for two people $3,400.00 

  

If additional information is needed, please contact Jim Tindle at 614-724-0128. 

 

Pc: Rick Westerfield 

      Joyce Bushman 

      Jim Tindle 

      Barb Minister 


